City of New London

Department of Finance-Purchasing Agent
13 Masonic Street « New London, CT 06320 » Phone (860) 447-5215 o Fax (860) 447-5297

Request for Proposal

ADDENDUM
Proposal No.: 2019-06
Addendum No.: 1 Date Issued: 12/6/2018
Depository and Banking Services
Opening Date and Time: December 13, 2018 @ 2:00 P.M.

Bidders Notes: This Addendum is issued to provide all bidders with notice of answers to questions
submitted by interested parties.

Question 1:  Can the bank provide a link to Annual Financial Statements in lieu of providing 3 years of
this information in hard copy? (Note our 2017 Annual Report is 168 pages.)
Answer: The City of New London will accept a link to review the Annual Financial Statements. .

Question 2: Can the City provide additional information related to your requirement of an ATM:

Is a full service ATM or is a cash-dispensing ATM only required?

Can you provide any further details relating to the exact location of this ATM?

Will the ATM be accessible to the general public/accessible 24 hours per day?

Can you provide historical information/data on transaction volumes with the current

ATM provider?

Answer: The City is requiring a full service ATM. The ATM will be accessible to the general public
24 hours a day. The ATM will replace an existing ATM. The City has no historical
data/information on transaction volumes.

All other terms and conditions remain the same.

This Addendum cover page must be signed and returned with proposal.

Authorized Signature of Bidder Company Name

Return Proposal To:

Dedra Aker, Purchasing Agent

City of New London

13 Masonic Street

New London, CT 06320

Proposals cannot be accepted after the Bid Opening Date and Time indicated above.

Affirmative Action — Equal Opportunity Employer



